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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Christiansburg Presbyterian Church, situated on West Main Street in the Montgomery
County seat, is -a distinctive common-bond brick structure built in the Greek
Revival style by James E. Crush and completed in 1853. The original portion of

the rectangular structure is four bays long, with the entrance in one of the shorter
walls, and is covered with a low hipped roof. The corners of the facade are marked
by plain, uncapped white pilasters which run into the encircling Doric entablature.
The entry is through a portico in antis located in a slightly projecting central
pedimented pavilion, the corners of which are marked by coupled Doric pilasters.
The interplay of planes of varying depths created by these devices is augmented

by the recessed. panels built into the. blank walls to either side of the central
pavilion. - Above. the, intersection of_ the pediment and the main roof is set a
three-stage tower caonsisting of a low, plain base, a square belfry with coupled
Doric corner pilasters enframing rectangular louvres, and a blind lantern stage
with re¥ntrant corners. The whole is capped by an octagonal spire. The window
openings along the long east and west sides have plain white wooden lintels with
unadorned corner blocks and are glazed with a ten-light sash above and ten-over-
ten sash below a central recessed-panel spandrel; all have louvred blinds,

There is a pediment, similar to that on the front, on the rear (north) slcpe of
the roof. . This probably reveals the former location of another projecting pavil-
ion housing the pulpit. Expansion of the chancel, however, and two twentieth-
century additions have obliterated it. Attached to the northeast corner of the
rear of the original church is a three-bay, one-story gable~-roofed brick ell,
erected in 1906, Adjacent to this is a three-story, parapeted, brick Sunday
School wing added in 1927.

In plan, the church consists of a single large room with a later chancel at the
north end and with a gallery running around the other three sides. The latter

can be entered only from two flights of stairs which ascend from the anta porch;
there is no interior communication., The gallery is supported on finely crafted
Doric columns, marked on the face of the railing by short recessed-panel pilasters.
The spandrels between the pilasters are each filled with a single, long raised
panel. The chancel is framed between Doric corner piers and consists of a series
of receding planes, the most distant of which is embellished with two pairs of
plain Doric pilasters flanking a central blind which marks the former location

of a window. It is very likely that this scheme reproduces the original treatment
of the shallower pulpit recess. The pews date from the nineteenth century as
well,

Next to the church on the west is the former Rectory, now known as the Kinnard
Smith Building and used as a parish house, This is a three-bay, two-story

frame: structure with a low hipped roof and interior end chimneys. It is believed
to have been built in 1870.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Christiansburg Presbyterian Church belbngs to an architecturally distinctive
group of antebellum churches located in communities in and around the. Roanoke

Valley.

The churches were erected in the 1840s. and '50s and are in a simplified

Greek Revival style with many of their details adapted from the architectural

handbooks of Asher Benjamin..

The buildings are temple form, usually with a por-

tico in antis, and all are distinguished by a square belfry with & deep cornice

and rectangular louvred openings framed by pairs of pilaster strips.
from the belfries are steeples of varying types.

Projecting

Included in the group are the

Methodist, Episcopal and Presbyterian churches of Fincastle (the Presbyterian Church
is a remodeling of an older structure); the Salem Preshbyterian Church; the Floyd
. Presbyterian Church; and the Bedford Presbyterian Church and former Methodist

Church of Bedford.
rather various builders seem to have been involved,
these builders has not yet been determined.

The churches were not erected by a single builder;
A relationship between

The Christiansburg Presbyterian Church is probably the most architecturally
refined of the group.
acquired by builders in relatively remote areas, working usually with the aid of
The church's facade is a masterpliece of geometrical
composition in which the architectural elements are inspired by, but not directly

architectural handbooks,

copied from, historieal precadent,
and certainly was familiar with the similarly styled churches there.

It illustrates the keen sense of proportion that could be

Its builder, James E. Crush, was from Fincastle

However,

Crush has not been linked with any building activity in that town. To assist with
his Christiansburg project, Crush brought from Fincastle two craftsmen, the brothers

Samuel M,

and James W. Hickok.

The church was completed in 1853.

- The Christiansburg Presbyterian congregation was organized in 1827 by the Reverend
Presbyterians had been active in
Montgomery County since 1791 when the first preachings were conducted by evangelists

John McElhenney of Lewisburg, West Virginia.

on their way to settlements on the Holston River,

The congregation acquired a

deed for a lot in Christiansburg in 1828 and buillt a brick church on it the next

year.

The steady growth of the congregation created the

need for a larger build-

ing resulting in the present church. The church continues to serve an active con-
gregation today.
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